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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OCT 27 2010

MATTHEW
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO J Dy
CLERK AN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

crRiMINAL NOJO - AL\ Y

)
)
Plaintiff, )
)
VS. ) 18 U.S.C. §§ 2423(b) and (f): Travel
: ) With Intent to Engage in lllicit Sexual
CRAIG ANDREW ARMSTRONG, ) Conduct.
)
Defendant. )

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

From on or about September 24, 2010 through on or about September 27,
2010, the defendant, CRAIG ANDREW ARMSTRONG, knowingly traveled in interstate
commerce from Kentucky to Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, for the
purpose of engaging in illicit sexual conduct with another person, that being a sexual
act, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2246, with a person whom he believed to be between the
ages of 12 and 16, such sexual act would have been in violation of 18 U.S.C., Chapter
109A, had the sexual act occurred in the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of
the United States, to wit: sexual abuse of a minor in violation 6f 18 U.S.C. § 2243(a).

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2423(b)and (f).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in this Indictment, CRAIG ANDREW
ARMSTRONG shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and

2253 the following, a Cricket Cellular Telephone.
A TRUE BILL:

/s/
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Y

Assistant United States Attorney
2/2 1072010 2:03pm




